

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #64  
Milton Facilities Subcommittee Meeting  
The Damon House  
Wednesday, October 12, 2016

PUBLIC SESSION MEETING MINUTES

**Members in Attendance:**

Paul Steer - Chairperson, Lue Snyder, Douglas Shute, Peg Hurd, Laura Noseworthy- Secretary

**SAU Representatives:**

Earl Sussman- Superintendent of SAU #64, Nathan Castle- Financial Manager, Scott Currier- Principal of Nute Middle/High School, Kathie Vigue, Bob Adams

**Public in Attendance:**

**Public Hearing:**

1. Paul Steer called meeting to Order at 5:06PM
2. Public Comments:
  - a. None
3. Walk through at Damon House to finalize the layout plan. Bob will write up a plan for all the rooms from tonight discussions.
4. Stair/Roof Repair:
  - a. Bob discussed the need to fix the roofs over the stairs. He was requesting the funds for the repairs. Lue stated it could come out of the repair trust fund.
5. Bob gave an update on where he was at with replacing the sump. He stated he was having trouble getting bids as it was a small job. He requested that the committee ask the board for \$20,000 to be allotted at this time so he would be all set to move forward after he got 2 more bids but he didn't feel that it would cost that much.
6. Minutes of Prior Meeting:
  - a. 9/14/16 public minutes
  - ii. Paul motioned to approve minutes with noted changes, Seconded by Lue
  - iii. Approved 2/0/0
7. Meeting Adjourned at 5:56PM

Respectfully Submitted  
Laura Noseworthy  
Secretary

Minutes Approved on: 11/9/16